



Meeting Minutes: Community Domain Meeting

July 12, 2018 from 2:00-4:00 p.m.

CHIP

5095 Murphy Canyon Rd, Suite 105

San Diego CA, 92123

Next Community Domain Meeting:

August 9, 2018 from 2:00-3:30 p.m.

CHIP

5095 Murphy Canyon Rd, Suite 105

San Diego CA, 92123

Attendees: Dan Fesperman, Jill Webber, Kacie Robenson, Katie Judd, Nina Ghatan, Zack Hensen

Recorder: Lyndsey Tapia

Topic/Issue	Discussion	Action
Welcome and Introductions	Welcome and Introductions were led by Katie J.	
Action Items from	5210 Video Update	
Last Meeting	• Currently the 5210 television ad is only in Spanish. The county is working on trying to translate the same commercial into English. Zac has not been able to find a reasonable quote for the translation.	
	• For the purposes of this summer, the Spanish ad with English subtitles will be aired at the County Movies in the Park and continue to work towards funding for next summer.	
	Success Stories	
	One of the efforts that the COI has been working on is collecting success stories	
	from all of the domains to then highlight through the COI newsletter and social	
	media pages. The COI staff will work with partners to write the success story. The	
	success story do not have to be directly related to the domain workgroup.	
	Wellness Warriors club works with low income students and have after school programs that provide nutrition teachings. And it as here to be a large supposed to the second to the	
	 Anali schools for summer lunch programs asked to provide food resource lists. My plate presentation highlight something with summer meals. 	
	Healthy Snacks List	
	 Dan is waiting on the compiled list for South County which lists prices of healthy foods at different locations. Once Dan receives it he will send it out to the group. 	
COI Mini- Grant	There were a total of 15 applications received. In the past, for the first round there	Bring the mini-grant applicant list with brief
Update	were 7 applications total, the second round there were 30.	descriptions of projects to the next meeting.
	The COI and Community Domain Co-chairs reviewed the applications and decided	
	on a candidate. The project proposal was presented at the Leadership Council	
	meeting and was officially selected to receive the funding.	





	 The selected candidate will be notified by the end of this month and the COI will have more updates for the next meeting. The COI is looking to adjust their funding and work on revising the scope of work based on the challenges.
Forums	 On June 20 SANDAG and Alta Planning + Design hosted a forum designed to strengthen applications for funding through the Active Transportation Program (ATP). The forum brought together engineers, planners, and school administrators/staff to walk through the application process and share local resources. There were about five school districts and nine cities in attendance. Alta Planning + Design has developed one-pagers on the most deadliest corridors around school locations for nearly every city, which are available on the COI website. The next round of funding is not until 2020 which will allow more time for collaboration and partnerships. CA Walks is offering technical assistance training opportunities focusing around bike and pedestrian focused trainings. It sounds like they want to provide training tailored to the community level and place-based focused. Trying to brainstorm communities that would be interested. Reached out to Bayside Community Services and may be interested in doing something there.
Workplan Projects	The workgroup is creating a funder list for those applicants of the mini-grant who did not receive funding. The COI has been compiling a list of funders and looked to the workgroup to provide additional funding opportunities. At the next meeting the workgroup will go over the applicant list providing brief descriptions of each project to help better identify funding opportunities.
Discuss Faith- Based Community Outreach	 The workgroup discussed working more closely with CHIP's faith based community. The workgroup will start to gather a list of potential partners at the next meeting to begin the outreach and recruitment process.





Announcements	Live Well San Diego, in partnership with the San Diego Blood Bank, is hosting a 5K
	and Kids 1-mile fun run on Sunday, July 29th at Waterfront Park, followed by a
	family-friendly expo.